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From: Issac Lean

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 3:35 PM
To:

Subject: Fwd: Mascot Towers Briefing

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Issac Lean

Date: Fri, 4 Feb 2022 at 16:03
Subject: Mascot Towers Briefing
To: -

Dear Cassandra,

It has now come to my attention from Mr Melvin that you are the Chief of staff for Minister Petinos who
will now be overseeing Mascot Towers.

[ write to ask whether you have been briefed on our matter and if not, could you please reach out to Gavin
Melvin. The Mascot Towers Strata Committee will be needing to meet with your office to discuss certain

items.

Kind regards,
Issac

Issac Lean | Secretary, Mascot Towers
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